
From: hpatno@usbr.gov on behalf of Patno, Heather
To: Heather E Patno
Subject: Flaming Gorge Notification - October 27, 2015
Date: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 2:03:16 PM
Attachments: image.png

FG_2015-10-27.pdf

Hello:

Flaming Gorge Dam is currently releasing an average daily release of 2,200 cfs.  Western Area Power
Administration hourly hydropower demand changes throughout the winter.  Therefore, beginning November 1,
2015, Flaming Gorge Dam will begin releasing the attached hourly schedule averaging 2,200 cfs/day.  

It is anticipated that releases will remain at 2,200 cfs through February 29, 2016.  Base flow releases are
subject to observed hydrology and all projections may change.

Flaming Gorge information for the last five days can be found
here: : http://www.usbr.gov/uc/water/rsvrs/ops/crsp_40_fgd.html

Regards,

Heather

Heather E. Patno
Hydraulic Engineer
Upper Colorado Region
Bureau of Reclamation
Telephone: (801) 524-3883
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Elevation Release Inflow

Storage

Date (f) (cfs) (cfs) (acre-ft)
022116 603135 2206 1,085 3401.39%
102315 603127 2208 672 3398274
1024115 603121 2206 1,081 3.395.934
1002515 603113 2164 628 3392815
10126115 603107 2207 1,080 3390478







Time 


(MDT)
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(cfs)


11/1/2015


0:00 1,520


1:00 1,520


2:00 1,520


3:00 2,310


4:00 2,310


5:00 2,310


6:00 2,310


7:00 2,310


8:00 2,310


9:00 2,310


10:00 2,310


11:00 2,200


12:00 2,200


13:00 2,200


14:00 2,310


15:00 2,310


16:00 2,310


17:00 3,020


18:00 3,020


19:00 3,020


20:00 2,560


21:00 1,590


22:00 1,520


23:00 1,520


Average 2,200


Flaming Gorge 


Dam Release 


Schedule


Hourly release schedules are an approximation of releases. 


All data is provisional and subject to change.
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